
Our ref: 
465280 

Consultation details: WSCC/003/24. Siting of replacement 
office unit (re: WSCC/044/18/SR). Sandgate Park Quarry, 
Water Lane, Washington, Pulborough, RH20 4AS. 

 
 
Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
According to our screening this Application falls within the Sussex North Water Supply Zone.  
 
Please may you confirm if this proposed new office and welfare unit will have a water supply? We 
note that it will connected to the Mains sewer.  
 
If it will have a water supply, a Water Neutrality Report and HRA Appropriate Assessment will be 
required as part of supporting documents for this Application. Please re-consult us when these 
documents are available.  
 
If it does not, please confirm this by email with supporting evidence to show it will not have a water 
supply. 
 
Many thanks in advance,  
Hannah Lee 
 
Sustainable Development Lead Advisor 
Sussex and Kent Team 
Natural England, International House, Ashford, TN23 1HU 
M: (+44) 782 339 6958 
 


